
From' Redacted 

Sent: 3/24/2014 3:36:56 PM 
To: 
Cc: Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R 

Bcc: 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd) 

Subject: FW: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report - Late Cut-Off of Unused Service Riser in Gridley 

Ms. Denise Tyrrell, 

Pursuant to Resolution ALJ-274, attached is the signed affidavit confirming that notifications 
to the local authorities for the City of Gridley and the County of Butte were made regarding 
PG&E's March 24, 2014 self-report. 

Best Regards, 

Redacted 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 8:38 AM 
To: 'ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov' 
Cc: Redacted jRamaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report - Late Cut-Off of Unused Service Riser in Gridley 

Ms. Denise Tyrrell, 

SB GT&S 0253482 



Pursuant to CPUC Resolution ALJ-274, attached is a self-identified non-compliance 
notification regarding late cut-off of a service riser without an accompanying building in the 
City of Gridley, Butte County. 

Sincerely, 

Redacted 

Regulatory Compliance 

Gas Operations [ Pacific. Gas and Electric 

6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd, Floor 4, San Ramon, CA 94583 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0253483 


